
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 

To: Pam Conner 

From: Jeff Crowder 

Date: 5/13/20 

Subject: Extension of Maintenance Contracts for FY21 

Purpose: To present to the city council a request to extend the maintenance contracts for Land Care and AllStar 

Landscaping for FY21 

Background: In July 2019, the city extended the contracts with Land Care and Allstar Landscaping for the maintenance of 

17 city properties to include: 

LandCare  

Properties: 

1. City Hall Complex 

2. Ford Center Campus 

3. Linear Park 

4. Linear Park Hill 

5. Butner Park 

6. Seven Springs Museum 

7. Silver Comet Trailhead at Dillard Street 

8. Lynn Road/Old Lost Mountain/ Pineview Triangles 

AllStar Landscaping  

Properties: 

1. Police HQ 

2. Marietta Street  

3. Lewis Road 

4. 7 Gateways 

5. Sailors Parkway 

6. Hopkins Park 

7. Lancer Park 

8. New Macland 

9. Powder Springs Road 
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Funding: Current annual costs for the maintenance of these properties 

1. Land Care- $75,021 (annually) 

2. Allstar Landscaping - $48,600 

Both companies have committed to hold their current prices for FY21 if approved by the city. 

Recommendation: That the city council approves Land Care and Allstar Landscaping to continue servicing the listed 

properties and authorizes staff to extend their contracts through FY21 at the current pricing levels.  

 

 

 


